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Jasmin Andrews

From: licensing inbox <licensing@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 12:00
To: Jasmin Andrews; licensing inbox
Subject: RE: Application Form Submitted with PREM-LIC/3033 (Red Rooms)

This email originated from outside the firm 

Hi Jasmin, 
  
That’s fine, However the premises wouldn’t be allowed to operate until a DPS is appointed. 
  
Kind regards  
  
From: Jasmin Andrews <JAndrews@trowers.com>  
Sent: 31 January 2023 11:47 
To: licensing inbox <licensing@camden.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Application Form Submitted with PREM-LIC/3033 (Red Rooms) 
  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra care 
with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been reports 
of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required. 

Thank you for providing these plans.  
  
Please can I ask if it is possible to apply for a premises licence without listing a DPS? My client is a landlord and so 
they would be applying for a mirror licence and the DPS would not be confirmed until a new tenant is in situ.  
  
Kind regards  
  
Jasmin  
  
Jasmin Andrews 
Solicitor  
 
Trowers & Hamlins LLP 
The Senate 
Southernhay Gardens 
Exeter 
EX1 1UG 
DX 8343 Exeter 
 
d  +44 (0)1392 612382 
m +44 (0)7918 737939 
t   +44 (0)1392 612600 
f   +44 (0)1392 612601 
www.trowers.com 
  
From: licensing inbox <licensing@camden.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 11:06 
To: Jasmin Andrews <JAndrews@trowers.com> 
Subject: RE: Application Form Submitted with PREM-LIC/3033 (Red Rooms) 
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This email originated from outside the firm 

Dear Jasmin, 
  
See attached applications as requested. 
  
Kind Regards  
  
Michelle Anderson 
Licensing Support Officer 
  
From: Jasmin Andrews <JAndrews@trowers.com>  
Sent: 30 January 2023 11:56 
To: licensing inbox <licensing@camden.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application Form Submitted with PREM-LIC/3033 (Red Rooms) 
  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra care with 
any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been reports of 
emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required. 

Dear Sirs  
  
Please can you provide me with a copy of the application form which was submitted alongside premises licence 
PREM-LIC/3033. I have detailed the application references below and would be grateful if you could provide me with 
application forms and plans submitted alongside all 5 as I cannot see they are available on the website.  
  

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
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At Trowers & Hamlins we work flexibly so whilst it suits me to email you now I don't expect a response outside normal working hours. 

As a temporary measure and due to the restrictions on movement introduced as a result of the coronavirus outbreak, until further notice and where 
we have confirmed we are authorised to accept service of legal proceedings and documents for the purposes of the Civil Procedure Rules, we will 
accept service of those proceedings and documents by email only. To effect service, the documents should be sent to the email address of the 
Trowers & Hamlins' fee-earner dealing with the matter and to the following email address: litigationservice@trowers.com 

This email (including any attachments), is confidential and intended only for the use of the addressee(s). It may contain information covered by 
legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender immediately and destroy this email. Do not copy, use or 
disclose this email. Please note that we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal notices by email unless specifically agreed 
by us in writing. 

Trowers & Hamlins LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC 337852 whose registered office 
is at 3 Bunhill Row, London EC1Y 8YZ. Trowers & Hamlins LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The word 
"partner" is used to refer to a member of Trowers & Hamlins LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications or an 
individual with equivalent status in one of Trowers & Hamlins LLP's affiliated undertakings. A list of the members of Trowers & Hamlins LLP 
together with those non-members who are designated as partners is open to inspection at the registered office. For further information see our 
website, www.trowers.com, where our privacy notice for clients and our privacy notice for third parties can be viewed. Unless it is clearly personal, 
the sender has sent this email on behalf of Trowers & Hamlins LLP. If the content of this email is personal or otherwise unrelated to our business, 
we accept no responsibility for its contents. 

Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free. We do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this 
message which arise as a result of email transmission. If verification is required please request a hard copy version. 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail 
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and process the data we hold 
about you and residents. 

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


